Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From: Caine, Lynelle <Lynelle.Caine@stantec.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Cc: Matthew Buchanan (matthewbu@greenbaywi.gov)

Subject: RE: Green Bay & Western Rail (frmr) - Area Wide Fill - BRRTS # 02-05-579141
Hi Keld,

The City is currently working on finalizing the redevelopment plans for the GB and Western site. As part of the
redevelopment, the entire site will be capped to address any potential for direct contact. The first phase of the project,
filling the site to bring it out of the flood fringe, is expected to begin this fall. This will involve importing clean fill from off-
site onto the property. If any contaminated soil is excavated and reused on the site, a Soil Management Plan will be
submitted for approval. If you need any additional information, please let me know. Thanks,

Lynelle Caine
Senior Project Manager

Direct: 715 854-3360
Mobile: 920 655-7211

Fax: 715 854-3361
Lynelle.Caine@stantec.com

Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Matthew Buchanan (matthewbu@greenbaywi.gov) <matthewbu@greenbaywi.gov>; Caine, Lynelle
<Lynelle.Caine@stantec.com>

Subject: Green Bay & Western Rail (frmr) - Area Wide Fill - BRRTS # 02-05-579141

Matt/Lynelle,

Can you please provide a general status update and likely timelines for the above referenced site.
Thanks,

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Keld B. Lauridsen

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 662-5420

Keld.Lauridsen @wisconsin.gov
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